
 
 

 

August 2024 

  

TO:        ​ Teachers Renewing License in 2024-2025 

FROM:   ​ Kevin Herman, Superintendent​
​
 

As per the current negotiated agreement, the Anthony Wayne Board of 
Education will reimburse teachers renewing their license up to $100. 
Please provide the Treasurer’s Office with the following attached to this 
notice: 

​
Verification of payment/ODE receipt​

​
 

​
​

Name: ________________________________________​
(Please print)​

​
​

Date of request for reimbursement: _________________ 

 
 

 


